
1

Hanneken, Lisa*

From: Hanneken, Lisa*
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 2:18 PM
To: 'keillah.spell@thomson.com'
Subject: Phonetec PCS LLC

Attachments: Phonetec application.pdf; Phonetec Order 5-11-05.doc; Phonetec Order 6-13-05.doc

Keillah,

Below are the documents that I pulled off our system. There are a couple of other ones related to the case, but 
they really didn't provide any pertinent information. If you need to see the complete documentation, I can 
arrange that, but I think this should be sufficient. As I indicated on the phone, because of this decertification 
case Phonetec is no longer certificated to do business in Missouri and therefore is not required to file an 
annual report with the Commission. If you find this decertification is in error, please let me know ASAP and I 
will refer you to our General Counsel's Office, otherwise I will assume you agree with the company's current 
status. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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Thanks,

Lisa K Hanneken
Regulatory Auditor IV
Missouri Public Service Commission
9900 Page Ave Ste. 103
Overland, MO 63132
314-877-2778 ext 228
Fax 314-877-2786

Today's mighty oak is just yesterday's nut that stood its ground. - Anonymous


